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Hsiao Tong

From: Hsiao Tong

Sent: Friday, 5 December, 2014 7:14 PM

To: AMIRTHALINGAM_Manimaran@defence.gov.sg

Cc: WONG_Su_Xin@defence.gov.sg; KKLau; Zayyer

Subject: Accident Involving SDJ7000D/SKP9940M and Your Insured 34322MID on 

28/10/2014 [WY 14/15 AF 009]

Dear MSG Maran (WY 14/15 AF 008) 
- The accident happened when SAF driver changed lane and collided with civilan. As such, SAF driver is at 
fault. 
- We have adjusted claim amount as below; 
- For your approval please. 
 
“WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Without admission of liability, our principal MINDEF is prepared to settle your client’s claim as follows:- 
 
1. Cost of Repair(w/GST) $ 2,889.00 

2. Loss of Use(4days x $100) $    400.00 

Total $ 3,289.00 

 
Please revert.” 
 
Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving 

the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred 

from this negotiation of terms/settlement. 

 

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues 

of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement. 

 

"Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2015" 
 
Best regards, 
Chew Hsiao Tong 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
51 Ubi Ave 1 
#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park 
(S) 408933 
DID: 6742 3197 
Fax: 6741 4108 
Email: chewht@lkkauto.com 


